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Mrunal Joshi

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 26 June 2024 20:38
To: Ajit Singh
Cc: Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Lovejot Sekhon; Binu Balachandran; Mrunal Joshi; Shama 

Nair
Subject: RE: SVD- SITC of LT Panel- Dominos Delhi

Approved  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 June 2024 07:39 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: SVD- SITC of LT Panel- Dominos Delhi 
 
Dear Shadab 
 
Kindly advise/ Approve 
 
Regards 
Ajit Singh 
 

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 4:48 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: SVD- SITC of LT Panel- Dominos Delhi 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
PFA the SVD for the SITC of LT Panel required at Dominos Delhi. 
Requesting your approved and signed copy of the same to proceed further with the work order. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Mr. Mrunal Joshi. 
+91 83908 13805 
 


